HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
November 4, 2009
9:11 a.m

9:11: 03 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:11 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas, Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Les Gara

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representative Mke Kelly

Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Anna Faircl ough

ALSO PRESENT

Senator John Coghill, Sponsor; Johanna Bales, Deputy
Director, Tax Division, Departnent of Revenue; Susan Bell,
Special Staff Assistant, Ofice of the Governor; Joe
Austerman, Director of Econom c Devel opnent, Departnent of
Commerce, Community, and Econom c Devel opnment (DCCED); Ron
Peck, President and Chief Operating Oficer, Al aska Travel
| ndustry Associ ation, Anchorage; Brett Carlson, Chair, Board
of Directors, Alaska Travel Industry Association; Stacy
Schubert, Intergovernnental Affairs Director, Minicipality
of  Anchor age; Julia Saupe, Anchorage Convention and
Visitor's Bureau (ACVB); Wade WIIlis, Tourism Cuide,
Anchorage; Al Koch, General Manager, All Al aska Tours, Eagle
River; Barry Swanberg, Phillips d acier Cruises, Anchorage;
Kirk Hoessle, President, Al aska WId & Adventures, G rdwood;
G en Hem ngson, Copperwhal e Inn, Anchorage; Scott Reisland,
Denali Gizzly Bear, Denali; Suzanne Rust, KZ Aviation,
Tal keet na/ Anchor age; Duane Epson, Marketing Representative,
Al aska Airlines Magazine, Anchorage; Debbi e Rei nwand,
Bradl ey Recreation, Anchorage; Ruth Rosewarne, Anchorage;
D rk \Witehead, Manager, Coast International Inn, Anchorage;
Peter Schadee, Knik R ver Lodge, Palmer; Park Kriner,
Busi ness Omer, G ennallen; Wayne Martin, ABC Mtor Hone
Rentals, Palnmer; Melissa Saunders, Alaska Native Heritage
Center, Eagle River; Et han Tyl er, Alaska Wldlife
Conservation Center and Al aska Sealife Center, G rdwood,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 11/04/09 9:11 A M



Nei | Dari sh, McCarthy Ventures, McCart hy; Chri st opher
Shutte, Executive Director, Downtown Business Association,
Anchor age; Susan Kaer, Owner , Ramada I nn  Downt own,
Anchorage; Caleb Al derman, Owmer, Anchorage City Trolley,
Anchor age

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Bonnie Quill, Executive Director Mat-Su Convention and
Visitors Bureau; Deb Hickok, President, CEQ  Fairbanks
Convention and Visitors Bureau; Patti Mackie, Executive
Director, Ketchikan Visitors Bureau; Shannon Hanrick, Kena

Tourism Marketing Council; Buckwheat  Donahue, Skagway
Convention and Visitors Bureau; Kathy Hedges, ATIA Menber

Fai r banks; Ann Hopper, ATIA Menber and Omner, Lodge of Bl ack
Rapi ds, Fairbanks; WMatt Atkinson, Northern Al aska Tour
Conpany, Fairbanks; Ryan Binkley, President, Riverboat
D scovery, Fairbanks; Karen Lundquist, Vice President of
Mar ket i ng, Fairbanks Convention and Visitor's Bureau; Mry
Ri chards, Omer, All Seasons Inn and President, Fairbanks
Associ ation of Bed and Breakfast Association; Janet
Bucki ngham Executive Director, Kodiak Island Convention and
Visitors Bureau and Board Menber, Alaska Travel |Industry
Associ ation, Kodiak; Richard Beneville, Nonme D scovery
Tours, Nonme; Patricia Shaughnessy, Experience Al aska Tours,
George Inlet Lodge, Ketchikan; Paul Jarvi, Owner, Julie's
Fine Jewelry and G fts, Ketchikan; Alan LeMster, Business
Ower, dennallen; Stan Stephens, Owner, Stan Stephens
Crui ses, Val dez

SUMVARY

HB 167 "An Act relating to a corporation incone tax
credit for contributions by a person owning or
operating a commerci al passenger vessel to a
qual ified trade association that was awarded a
contract by the Departnent of Comrerce,

Communi ty, and Econom c Devel opnment, and used for
pl anni ng and executing a destination tourism
mar ket i ng canpai gn. "

HB 167 was heard and HELD in Committee for further
consi derati on.

#hb167
HOUSE BI LL NO. 167

"An Act relating to a corporation incone tax credit
for contributions by a person owning or operating a
commercial passenger vessel to a qualified trade
association that was awarded a <contract by the
Departnent  of Commer ce, Communi ty, and Econom c
Devel opnent, and used for planning and executing a
destination tourism marketing canpaign.”

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 11/04/09 9:11 A M



9:11:11 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze made introductory coments.

9:12:10 AM

SENATOR JOHN COGHI LL, SPONSCR, related that the tourism
i ndustry encouraged the devel opnent of HB 167. He credited

the co-sponsors with the nmanagenment of the bill. The bil
attenpts to find a way to get noney to Alaska tourism
marketing. It wll take noney fromthe cruise ship industry

and give a tax credit back in order to create a sustainable
source of incone to allow the state to partner with the
cruise ship industry and other tourismindustries to market
Al aska. Title 43 creates the nethod by which this can
happen.

Senator Coghill related the history of HB 167. The origina

bill created the tax credit and a distribution nmethod. It
defined "commercial passenger vessel". Qher iterations
tried to figure out ways to include other tourismentities.

The bill before the conmttee, the original bill, deals only
with commercial passenger vessel incone and a creditable
passenger vessel tax. The noney would go to Al aska Tourism
| ndustry Association (ATIA) for marketing Al aska.

Co-Chair Stoltze nentioned that a conpanion bill was in the
wor ks. Today's hearing is to provide a broad picture.

9:16: 05 AM

Representative Joule asked if there were new fiscal notes.
Senator Coghill said he had not done new fiscal notes, but
he thought they would change. He anticipated that the co-
sponsors woul d manage the bill fromthis point on

Representative Kelly thanked the sponsor for com ng before
the conmttee. He asked if there would be any constraints on
ATIA's use of the nonies. He wondered if this |egislation
woul d al so be good for others not in the tourismindustry.

Senator Coghill discussed whether the focus should be
br oadened. He wondered how to define those who participate.
He observed that all areas of the state should be considered
even though the cruise ship industry brings in the nost
tourists. He mamintained that the health of hub areas is
inmportant. He stated, "We're all in this together."” The goal
is to find ways to spread the noney equitably. Senator
Coghi Il encouraged ATIA to market Al aska as a destination.

9:22:15 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 11/04/09 9:11 A M



Senator Coghill reported that Title 44.33.125 defines how
marketing is to be done. Both private and state dollars are
used. He used None as an exanple of how the state is
involved with the industry. He concluded that he intended a
broad approach in this piece of |egislation.

Representative Kelly asked what the governor's point of view
is. Co-Chair Stoltze said the adm nistration would testify
| ater.

9:23: 54 AM

Representati ve Austerman spoke of tourism marketing credits
for the Seafood Marketing Industry. He raised a concern
about taking noney fromone pot of noney to give to another.
He used roads and docks as exanples, which he did not want
to see shortchanged.

Senator Coghill acknow edged that the |egislature must be
very deliberate. He agreed that there is an expectation that
roads are safe. He enphasi zed that visitors nust be safe and
able to receive safety services, but that first they nust be
interested in visiting Al aska.

Representative Austerman referred to fiscal note #1 and
spoke of the corporate incone tax of 2008 which contri buted
$15.8 mllion to marketing. He stressed the need for a
bal ance in how the noney is spent. Co-Chair Stoltze added
that "these are ultimtely general funds.”

9:27:30 AM

Representative Crawford pointed out that the funds received
from the cruise ship head tax are restricted. The noney
appropriated for marketing would conme fromthe general fund,
whi ch al so has other requests. He preferred a nore direct
link between the funds received and dispersed. He thought
that marketing was necessary, but should be funded by head
tax funds.

9:29: 37 AM

Senator Coghill pointed out that constitutional requirenents
define the funding nethod. This legislation creates a
formul a that provides an expectation that sone of the noney
can be used for marketing. He thought there were tines that
the cash flow potential of Al aska has to be considered. If
there are no tourists, there is no cash flow, and business
potential goes down. The concept is for the state to work
together with the tourism industry. He pointed out that
touri sm has declined recently and marketing is inportant. He
believed that the Ilegislature should be involved in
mar ket i ng.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 11/04/09 9:11 A M



9: 32: 00 _AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas suggested adding an anendnent if the head
tax is repeal ed. Senator Coghill believed that could happen
and the legislature should be prepared to deal wth it.
However, he thought the marketing of Al aska should conti nue.

9:34: 23 AM

JOHANNA BALES, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, TAX DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE, i ntroduced herself.

SUSAN BELL, SPECI AL STAFF ASSI STANT, OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNCR,
i ntroduced herself.

JCE AUSTERMAN, DI RECTOR OF ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT
OF COMVERCE, COWMUNITY, AND ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT ( DCCED),
related that DCCED plays a critical role in fostering the
devel opment opportunities such as mnerals, fisheries, and
many other industries, including tourism He noted a close,
professional relationship with ATIA. He related that DCEED
adm nisters the existing contract with ATIA for marketing

He listed the benefits of tourism as they relate to the
state's economy. Tourism contributes about $2 billion
annually and provides critical opportunities for small

busi ness devel opment. He was of the opinion that tourism
remains one of the nost underdevel oped industries in the
state. He described recent declines in the industry.

9:38: 54 AM

M. Austerman described the departnent's relationship with
ATIA. The current marketing level is about $11.7 mllion a
year, with the state contributing about $9 nmllion. The
state's contribution has remained relatively stable. The
O fice of Econom c Devel opnent believes that at that |eve

of contribution, dimnishing |evels of returns are expected.
He listed ways to bolster the tourism industry through
marketing and incentivizing. The admnistration supports
bol stering the state's contribution to about $20 million. It
al so believes in the concept of incentivizing conpanies to
contribute to an increased nmarketing effort.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested clarification about the use of
the term "initiative". M. Austerman clarified that the
state is at a point where it needs to bolster its marketing
efforts. Both the admnistration and DCCED have concerns
about focusing on one single segnent of taxpayers.

9:41: 20 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas reported that as a conmercial fisherman he
has not seen nore noney for the Al aska Seafood Marketing
Institute (ASM). He reported that ASM receives $1.5

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 11/04/09 9:11 A M



mllion fromthe state. He wondered if there would be nore
noney for seafood marketing. He supported funding of broad
mar keting statew de. M. Austerman agreed and stated DCEED s
support for ASM. He spoke in favor of ASM's efforts, such
as an increase in the value of the harvest.

9:43: 03 AM

Representative Kelly asked how nuch of the $11.7 mllion was
for overhead costs. M. Austerman replied that those costs
are managed through existing program funding. He gave
exanpl es such as the ATIA contract. The Ofice of Economc
Devel opnent adm nisters a nunber of prograns and services
geared toward tourismsuch as the Alaska Visitors Statistics
Report and Devel oping Al aska Rural Tourism The departnent
works close with ATIA to make sure that its marketing
efforts nmeet the intent of current criteria established by
statute.

Ms. Bell shared the governor's perspective. The governor
supports an increase in funds for tourism marketing through
an initiative |like the proposed |egislation. She quoted a
few of the governor's comments from when he was at ATIA's
conference in Fairbanks in Cctober. Governor Parnell stated,
"My adm nistration has focused on taking steps to inprove
our econony, and we are proactively seeking ways to position
Al aska for economc growmh. | ampleased that | wll put the
full support and backing of ny admnistration behind this
type of policy with speaking to the House and Senate bills
and a concept simlar to that."

Ms. Bell related the governor's support for increasing
ATIA's total annual budget up to $22 nillion. The governor
sees the legislation as critical as a constitutional test
and recognizes the need to incentivize conpanies to
contribute to tourism marketing.

9:47: 06 AM

JOHANNA BALES, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, TAX DIVISI ON, DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE, noted that DOE is working as part of a team with
the O fice of Econom c Devel opnent and the Ofice of the
Governor to ensure that the |egislation provides sustainable
funding for the qualified trades associations. She hoped to
work with the sponsors on the |egislation.

Representative Austerman asked if M. Bales knew of any
proj ections on 2009 tourismcorporate incone taxes. M. Bel

reported that it is difficult to calculate corporate incone
tax in Alaska. There is a current report that shows an
increase from $3 nmillion in 2006 to $15.8 million in 2007

The ~current projection is for $20 mllion in tourism
corporate incone tax. She cautioned that the nunber may be

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 11/04/09 9:11 A M



m sl eadi ng. The departnent is |ooking at ways to ensure that
t hat nunber is sustainable.

Ms. Bales pointed out that cruise ships operate outside of
Alaska in the off season. Losses there also inpact the
i ndustry's corporate incone tax.

9:49: 53 AM

Representati ve Austerman asked about the recession's inpact
on Al askan tourism

M . Austerman enphasized the inpact that world-w de
econonmi cs and conpetition has on the market.

9:51:49 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas asked at which point marketing 1is
di scontinued due to oversaturation. He |I|isted economc
reasons why people do not travel and wondered how an
increase in marketing would target those tourists. M.
Aust erman acknowl edged that there would be chall enges, but
stressed that tourismis a business and is a part of the
state's econony. He noticed that a |ot of states are pulling
back on their marketing efforts, while Alaska is still
behind marketing efforts conpared to other states. This
could be an opportunity for Al aska. The challenge is how to
get new visitors to cone.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas comented that he has |ost 56 percent of
his incone because of conpetition wthin the fishing
i ndustry caused by the econony. M. Austerman said the
O fice of Econom c Devel opnent (OED) - Fisheries - was aware
of the conflicting interests over Alaska' s resources.

9: 55:49 AM

Ms. Bell, in response to Vice-Chair Thomas's conmment,
pointed out that ATIA nonitors the nmarket potential
nationally. She shared information about a trend that shows
many tourists choosing to return to Alaska for another
visit.

Representative Crawford pointed out that New Ol eans dealt
with tourism losses by increasing investnent in tourism
mar ket i ng.

9:57: 57 AM

Representative Joule shared his experience as a tour guide.
He spoke of the changes in the denographics of the nmarket.
He wondered about current marketing tools and international
marketing. He related concerns about declining tourism in
rural Al aska.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 11/04/09 9:11 A M



M. Austerman requested that ATIA respond to the question
about strategies to identify specific target markets. He
observed that OED and ATIA work together on marketing rural
tourism He gave an exanple of a polar bear tourist venue in
Kakt ovi k, whi ch brought new noney to the area. He concl uded
that the value of tourism is to bring new dollars to
busi nesses and to the state by using existing assets.

10: 04: 13 AM

Representative Joule related that the cruise industry is
| ooki ng at Western and Northwest Al aska as a new market. He
requested nore information about how the departnment is
responding to that. M. Austerman reported on efforts by DOT
and COCED to enable this new nmarket and to prepare
infrastructure needs in the comunities. A nunber of
wor kshops and prograns focus on establishing rural Al aska as
a new tourist market.

10: 06: 56 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas questioned who was on the tourism
mar keti ng board and suggested that they neet wth the
| egi sl ature.

Representative Kelly suggested keeping the current system
used between ATIA and the legislature. He needed convincing
in order to support inplenenting a tax credit.

10: 09: 34 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze requested interaction between the cruise
ship industry and the adm nistration.

Ms. Bell reported that the governor recognizes that the
cruise industry is a big part of the visitor industry
mar ket, but also an integrated piece of the visitor industry
mar ket .

10: 10: 48 AM

JOHN BI NKLEY, PRESIDENT, ALASKA CRU SE ASSOCI ATION, (via
tel econference) thanked the conmmttee for its concern
regarding the downturn in the visitor industry. He provided
background on the Alaska Cruise Association, which brings
about 1 mllion passengers to Al aska who represent about
$1.35 billion of economc activity. He spoke in support of
the part of HB 167 that would all ow businesses to invest in
mar keting Alaska through a corporate tax «credit. H's
association feels it should be a broad-based approach that
woul d allow nore Al aska tourism businesses to participate.
As witten, HB 167 targets only one sector of a broad
i ndustry.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 11/04/09 9:11 A M



M. Binkley shared his famly's long involvenent in the
tourism industry. He comented on the effectiveness of
tourismmarketing in A aska. Fromthe viewpoint of a private
conpany, M. Binkley spoke in favor of allowing private
sector businesses to be involved in a tax credit method, as
wel | .

10: 15: 20 AM

Representative Austerman drew attention to the limted
season of tourism - 120 days. He asked if there was a need
to expand the season beyond that tinme period.

M. Binkley replied that the bulk of his famly's tourism
revenue is gained during the 120-day tine period. Sixty
percent of visitors come to Alaska on cruise ships. He
conpared tourismto the pipeline industry.

10:17: 52 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas asked whether the cruise ship association
woul d expect to have nore seats on the marketing board if
they participate in the tax credit. M. Binkley explained
that the association currently has two representatives on
the general board. He did not know the makeup of the
mar keting conmttee, but assunmed the association would have
an interest.

10: 20: 14 AM

RON PECK, PRESIDENT AND CHI EF OPERATI NG OFFI CER, ALASKA
TRAVEL | NDUSTRY ASSOCI ATI ON ( ATI A), ANCHORAGE, reported that
his organization is the largest state travel industry
association. He clarified that there are 1.7 mllion
visitors during the peak season; there are about one-quarter
of a mllion visitors in the off-season. There has been
[imted success in inproving the wnter season. He
acknow edged nore fundi ng woul d hel p.

M. Peck stated that the nmarketing conmttee is nmade up of
31 small and | arge busi nesses fromthroughout the state. Two
of themare with the large cruise industry and one is with a
smaller cruise industry. He pointed out that there is an
annual report available on |ine. He described a target group
that is focused on additional markets. Sone funding has been
all ocated for inproving the web site.

10: 24: 24 AM

Representative Austerman referred to the inportance of the
i ndependent traveler and expressed concern regarding the
enphasis on the cruise ship industry. He requested the
nunbers in each category.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 11/04/09 9:11 A M



M. Peck responded that ATIA wants to pronpote all aspects of
travel, not just the coastal industry. The association is
reaching out to the independent travelers, which he believes
brings in about $20 mllion. He shared that 33 percent of
all visitors are repeat visitors. He pointed out that 27
percent of return travelers canme to Alaska for the first
time on a cruise ship.

10: 28: 13 AM

Representative Austerman did not want Kodiak to turn into a
ghost town after the 120-day tourist season. He expressed
concerns about focusing on the cruise ship industry. M.
Peck agreed and suggested broadening the scope of the type
of year-round visitor to Al aska. Each community should have
i nput .

Vi ce-Chair Thomas observed that visitors may not spend noney
once they get off the cruise ships. He asked how to get them
to spend noney. M. Peck related that the Alaska Visitor's
Survey Program researched how nuch people expend. He
acknow edged that people were nore careful with their noney
this year; historically, people will spend an average of
$650-$700 off the ship. The average total expenditure is
al nost $1000, exclusive of getting to Al aska.

10: 32: 10 AM

M. Peck introduced a presentation "Al aska Travel Industry
Associ ati on, House Finance Tourism Report"” (copy on file).
He noted that every year the state conducts an arrival
report, and ATIA also conpiles a report which closely
mat ches the state report.

M. Peck shared statistics estimated for the 2009 season

The Anchorage rental revenue tax (January-August 2009) wll
be down by 21.5 percent from the previous year. The
Anchorage hotel tax (January-June 2009) w il decrease by
about 19 percent.

Co-Chair Stoltze inquired if that data reflects the anount
hotel s m ght have to discount rather than a decrease in the
nunber of visitors. M. Peck said that was correct. Co-
Chair Stoltze asked how that was apportioned. M. Peck
offered to provide that data.

M. Peck pointed out that Al aska H ghway arrivals (Muy-June)
show an increase; however, canpers during August and
Septenber were down. He terned the trend "not a good
i ndi cator".

M. Peck turned to Fairbanks and Anchorage airport arrivals
(May- August), which were down by 15 percent. He predicted

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 11/04/09 9:11 A M



that the nunbers of long haul travelers would decrease
slightly.

10: 36: 55 AM

M. Peck discussed sumrer visitor air arrivals, which are
predicted to have decreased. He said that non-cruise
visitors are estimated to be reduced by approximately
100, 000 overall .

M. Peck expected a flat nunber of cruise visitors for 2009
and a reduction in 2010.

Vice-Chair Thomas inquired about a new ship comng to
Al aska. M. Peck clarified that the new vessel from D sney
Cruise line will arrive in 2011. Vice-Chair Thonmas asked if
a Holl and Anerican ship was renaned. M. Peck did not know,

10: 39: 00 AM

M. Peck reiterated that the nunbers of cruise visitors
would be down in 2010. Representative Austerman asked if
that was based on a decreased schedule. M. Peck said it
was.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked if fewer ships neant fewer visitors.
M. Peck said yes.

M. Peck reported that for the Inside Passage round trip
cruise, it is expected that there were 600,000 visitors in
2009 and 580, 000 are expected in 2010. For Gulf cruises, the
nunber wi Il change from 400,000 in 2009, to 280,000 in 2010.

10:41: 48 AM

M. Peck summarized that the total nunber of summer visitors
estimated for 2009, assumi ng no decrease in independent and
hi ghway travelers, wll be down by 100,000 visitors. The
overall estimation by the end of 2010 is less than 1.5
mllion sumer visitors, which is lower than it was in 2004.

Representative Austerman observed that this was a trend. He
asked what was in store for the future. M. Peck could not
predict and was encouraged by the 2011 new ship's planned
arrival. He thought that ATIA could generate additional
visitors wth nore funding.

M. Peck concluded by sharing national trends in the tourism
industry. Al aska tourism was down nore than United States
tourism because of its |ong-haul destination. Hawai i
"stemmed the tide" of the downward trend by allocating nore
dol l ars for marketing.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 11/04/09 9:11 A M



BRETT CARLSON, CHAIR, BOARD OF DI RECTORS, ALASKA TRAVEL
| NDUSTRY  ASSOCI ATI ON, acknow edged the Alaska travel
industry has had its worst year in over fifty years. The
crisis in the industry adds urgency to cone up with a | ong-
term solution. He termed HB 167 great public policy for
Al askans. M. Carlson thought travel to be a resource
devel opment issue, as it is one of Al aska' s nost inportant
resources. He pointed out a study perfornmed in Hawaii to
determ ne preferred destinations.

10: 48: 08 AM

M. Carlson noted that in the study 62 percent of the
responders in the western United States nanmed Al aska as
their preferred destination. He reiterated that economc
potential does not translate into noney unless the correct
marketing is utilized.

M. Carlson described the challenges in convincing people to
make the long trip to places such as Al aska. He noted that
partnering with the cruise industry has been a successful
strategy for bringing visitors to Al aska, but it should not
be the only nodel. He spoke in favor of destination
marketing. The tourism marketing tax credit is a source of
funding to achieve a $20 m|lion marketing budget.

10: 52: 46 AM

M. Carlson noted that in FY 2010 the travel industry wll
contribute over $120 million to state governnent. This node
will send one in six of the dollars to tourism marketing to
hel p continue to grow the industry.

Representative Joule asked what the anticipated yield in
additional visitors and revenue would be if the travel
i ndustry receives this noney.

10: 56: 15 AM

M. Carlson replied that research has shown that marketing
works for Alaska. He noted that 45 percent of individuals
contacted through marketing cone to Al aska within the next
four years. He thought nore noney would bring nore people to
t he state.

Representative Austerman asked if the 62 percent who
indicated an interest in comng to Al aska had been defi ned.
M. Peck revealed that Al aska tourismprimarily targets from
several western states, the 45-65 year old, well-educated
traveler, with no children, and wth preponderance for
travel

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 11/04/09 9:11 A M



Representative Austerman noted that the $80 mllion spent by
Hawaii is for a year-round econony unlike Alaska s 120 day
season.

M. Carlson responded that Hawaii’s total year-round nunber
of visitors is 7 mllion, while Al aska s 120-day season
yields 2 mllion visitors. H's agency has |aunched an
initiative to assess winter travel possibilities.

11: 02: 33 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas asked who the nenbers of the Al aska
Tourism Industry Association were. M. Peck responded that
menber shi ps have grown to 1,180 nenbers.

Vice-Chair Thomas clarified that he resented the nunber of
tourismrelated individuals and conpanies benefiting from
advertising dollars wthout making a contribution. He
requested the nunber of non-resident ATIA nenbers and board
menbers. Vice-Chair Thomas al so requested information on the
ATI A marketing structure.

M. Peck agreed to provide the information at a |l ater date.

11: 05: 36 AM

Representative Austerman requested that the information be
sent to the entire Finance Conmttee. He noted that
| egislators had to look at all groups across the state, not
just the travel industry, when allocating funding.

M. Peck shared information on how the tourismindustry has
tried to work with the Al aska Seafood Marketing Institute
(ASM).

11: 08: 04 AM

STACY SCHUBERT, | NTERGOVERNNVENTAL AFFAI RS DI RECTOR,
MUNI Cl PALI TY OF ANCHORAGE, testified on behalf of Mayor Dan
Sullivan regarding the inpact of tourism on the Anchorage
econony. She reviewed Anchorage's 2010 budget and noted a
pi e graph forecasting 2010 revenues. She |isted non-property
tax sources of revenue, of which the hotel room tax
contributed the greatest anpunt. Also related to tourismis
the notor vehicle rental tax.

11:12: 05 AM

Ms. Schubert continued to detail the funds received outside
of the property tax fund in the context of tourism revenue
t axes. She noted projections for the 2010 budget,
anticipating a downturn in tourism of 17 percent from 2009.
She commented on the financial inpacts of tourism

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 11/04/09 9:11 A M



Ms. Schubert stated that the mayor was in favor of the
concept of a corporate incone tax benefiting a qualified
trade association for a tourism marketing canpai gn; however
he declined to nake a definitive statement in support or
opposition of HB 167. She summarized the focus of
Anchor age' s budget.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for el aboration on concerns regarding
the bed tax. M. Schubert responded that the municipality
realizes that fewer tourists would result in fewer bed tax
dol | ars col | ect ed.

Representative Austerman asked if the decline in tourismwas
17 percent. M. Schubert clarified that the forecast for
2010 is a 17 percent decline from 2009.

Representative Austerman wondered if the decline was for
sumrertime only. M. Schubert suspected that the decline
woul d extend to wi nter.

11:16: 51 AM

Vice-Chair Thomas inquired if the decline includes the |oss
of the Alaska Federation of Natives Conference, which
anounts to about 5,000 people. M. Schubert replied that it
did. The conference is included in the bed tax total nunber.

Co-Chair Stoltze commented on the scheduling of an Of-
Broadway show. Ms. Schubert responded that the Lion King was
mar keted well, and the economic situation played little part
in its success.

11:19: 07 AM

Vi ce-Chair Thomas commented that narketing should be used
for the Great Al aska Shoot Qut. He opined that the week of
basketball could provide a statew de benefit. M. Schubert
did not feel qualified to comment. Vice-Chair Thonas
suggested that the event could be watched by mllions of
peopl e.

11: 21: 07 AM

JULI A SAUPE, ANCHORAGE CONVENTION AND VISITOR S BUREAU
(ACVB), testified in favor of supporting tourism marketing
funding. She reported a 17.5 percent decline in the
Anchorage bed tax, which represents a 10 percent decline in
visitors. She imagined that testinony at today's neeting
woul d provide an accurate sense of the challenges faced by
t he i ndustry.

Ms. Saupe related that Southcentral wll host fewer sumrer

cruise visitors in the comng year. The 2010 ACVB budget is
30 percent lower than that spent in 2008. She stated that

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 11/04/09 9:11 A M



outreach to new markets is in progress. A collaborative
mar ket i ng effort benefits al | conmuni ties. Touri sm
contributes significantly to the state's general fund.
Fundi ng tourismhas a history of proven results.

11: 26: 10 AM

Ms. Saupe shared a story about others experiencing the sane
situation in the current economc situation. A tourism
marketing tax credit wuld tie funding to the tourism
i ndustry. She spoke strongly in favor of HB 167.

Vice-Chair Thomas requested the total nunber of dollars
communities contribute toward tourism marketing. M. Saupe
did not know, but offered to find out.

Vice-Chair Thomas comented that those dollars are in
addition to ATIA s contributions. M. Saupe announced t hat
ACVB's contribution for 2010 will be $5.8 mllion. In the
past that figure has been about $7.2 mllion. The ATIA
nodel generates interest in the state and is split anobngst
t he vari ous convention and visitors bureaus.

11: 28: 45 AM

BONNI E QUILL, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, MAT-SU CONVENTION AND
VI SITORS BUREAU (MCVB), gave an overview of her vast
experience in the Alaska Visitor Industry. She spoke of a
decrease this year in the MCVB budget for the first time in
25 years. A change in the grant process allowed for
additional revenues. As of June 30, bed tax revenues were
down 22 percent from last year. Tourism is vital to the
econom c health of the Valley. She understood the val ue of
t he research-based canpaigns in the ATIA marketing program
She spoke in favor of the tourism marketing tax credit and
the benefit to small businesses worried about the continuing
decline of visitors.

11:32: 47 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze nentioned fishing as inportant to tourism
econony.

DEB HI CKCOK, PRESI DENT, CEQ, FAI RBANKS CONVENTI ON  AND
VI SITORS BUREAU, testified via teleconference. She thanked
the conmttee for holding the neeting prior to the session.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested information regarding the inpact
of declining tourismon the Interior. M. Hi ckok conmented
on the variables of the bed tax noting that it was down 16
percent in Septenber.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested further information on the
reasons for that decline. M. Hickok could not provide

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 11/04/09 9:11 A M



specific data regarding the | oss of revenue. She pointed out
that room rates had dropped dramatically and the nunber and
availability of roonms had increased. She discussed the
i npacts of the budget reduction.

11: 35: 29 AM

Ms. Hickok stated that 50 percent of visitors were fromland
tours and 50 percent were independent travelers. She
mentioned that 80 percent of ATIA nenbers are snal
busi nesses. She discussed wnter travel marketing. The
mar ket demand is present for flights to Japan, but Japan
Airlines is facing developnmental difficulties. There is an
ongoing effort to recruit nore airlines for Asian travel.

11:39:11 AM

Ms. Hickock expected an expansion of tourism marketing to
include «cultural aspects of Alaska's comunities. Mre
hi ghway research is needed, but additional funding is
necessary. She spoke of networking online to build Al aska
tourism

11:41:16 AM

Representati ve Austerman comment ed about the gl obal econom c
crisis and how it relates to the tourisminfrastructure. He
stressed the need also for the necessary infrastructure
across the state to support econom c devel opnent for the
rest of the state's industry. He westled with the concept
of aiding only one aspect of the state's industry. He
wonder ed about the direction the tourismindustry is headed.

Ms. Hickock referred to a marketing study to explain that
visitors with easier access to Al aska nust receive marketing
efforts first. The tourism canmpaign nust be very generic
during these hard econom c tines.

Co-Chair Stoltze conmrented on strategies for marketing the
fish industry.

11:46: 12 AM

PATTI MACKI E, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, KETCHI KAN VI SI TORS BUREAU
testified via teleconference. She provided a history of
Ket chi kan's  econony. She noted that tourismrel ated
busi nesses represent the | argest percentage of dollars spent
in Ketchikan. Tourism provides 14 percent of |ocal
enpl oynent . She detailed the various ©percentages of
contributions by the visitor market. She |listed the
conpani es directly linked to tourismand how they contribute
to the community.

11: 50: 23 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 11/04/09 9:11 A M



Ms. Mackie expressed concern about tourism declines. She
expected the econony to reverse, but predicted that issues
for Alaska tourism wll conti nue. She spoke about
unreasonable regulations and taxation which conprom se
tourismin Al aska.

Ms. Mackie anticipated a loss of $17.7 million in cruise
passenger spending in 2010. She suggested ways the state
could stave off anticipated |osses. She believed that state
| eaders do recognize the value of tourism She hoped for a
fundi ng nmechanism to attract new visitors and the benefits
t hey bring.

11:54: 24 AM

Representative Aust er man asked what per cent age of
Ket chi kan's econony is fromtourism M. Mackie did not have
an exact nunber, but stated that tourism businesses are not
tracked in the same way that other industries are.
Representative Austerman w shed to know the percentage. Ms.
Mackie replied that the $162 million that tourismbrings in
is a significant part of the econony. M. Mckie guessed
that 30 percent could be directly attributed to tourism

Vi ce-Chair Thomas commented that the seafood plant in Craig
was taking some of the seafood processing business out of
Ket chi kan.

11:57:10 AM

SHANNON HAMRI CK, KENAI PEN NSULA TOURI SM MARKETI NG COUNCI L,
testified via teleconference. She stated that her
organi zation represents the Borough and over 400 businesses
on the Kenai Peninsula. She urged support of HB 167 as
tourism in the Kenai has been dire. She nentioned the
vol cano's affect on the anmobunt of visitors. Tourism sales
are down 29 percent in the Kenai region. She shared a
personal story indicating a downturn in the tourism
i ndustry.

Ms. Hanrick requested adoption of the tax credit for the
tourism program She nentioned a study showing the
conversion of 28 percent. She stressed the inportance of
ATIA. She nentioned the various levels of aid provided by
ATI A.

12: 03: 37 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze requested evidentiary material. M. Hanrick
agreed to conply.

BUCKWHEAT DONAHUE, SKAGWAY CONVENTI ON AND VI SI TORS BUREAU
(CvB), testified via teleconference. He stated that both the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 11/04/09 9:11 A M



ATIA and the increase in marketing prograns encourage
i ndependent travelers to visit Al aska. The marketing efforts
lure tourists to the entire Southeast Al askan region. He
noted that Skagway experienced an increase of 14 thousand
cruise ship travelers in 2009 due to the cruise line's
marketing efforts. He naintained that Skagway relies heavily
on tourism He spoke in support of HB 167.

12:11: 25 PM AT EASE
1:40: 57 PM RECONVENED

WADE W LLIS, TOURI SM GU DE, ANCHORAGE, testified in support
of HB 176. He pointed out that the tourismindustry is self-
sustai ning. Long-range funding remains essential. Tourism
relies on renewable resources. He opined that the Al aska
Department of Fish and Ganme (ADF&G5 is severely underfunded.
Co-Chair Hawker noted that ADF&G maintains that the
requested funding is anple to neet their m ssion.

1: 43: 58 PM

AL KOCH, GENERAL MANAGER, ALL ALASKA TOURS, EAGLE RI VER,
described his business in Eagle River. He testified in favor
of the legislation. He stressed that a strong marketing
program will reach potential visitors on a global scale.
Representative Austerman asked M. Koch about future
industry inprovement. M. Koch responded that a strong
mar keting programin 2010 will bring inprovenent in 2011 and
2012. Representative Austerman asked if an econom c rebound
woul d itself encourage travelers to visit Alaska. M. Koch
replied that the strong nmomentum for tourismin 2009 was due
to the strong euro and other currencies versus the United
States dol |l ar.

1: 50: 58 PM

BARRY  SWANBERG, PH LLIPS GALCIER CRU SES, VH TTIl ER
descri bed his past season as di sastrous. He pointed out that
VWhittier is losing nine cruise ship arrivals this year,
which equates to a loss of cruise ship advertising. He
testified in favor of the legislation. He requested an
increase in the ATIA budget to a mnimum of $20 mllion. He
spoke in favor of HB 176.

KI RK HOESSLE, PRESI DENT, ALASKA W LD & ADVENTURES, G RDWOOD,
rel ayed the poor season his conpany experienced with sales
down 25 percent in 2009. He found it difficult to project an
optimstic viewpoint for 2010. He believed the marketing
program nust inprove in order to widen the pool of potential
travel ers to Al aska.

1: 57: 03 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 11/04/09 9:11 A M



GLEN HEM NGSON, COPPERWHALE | NN, ANCHORAGE, reported that
hi s busi ness experienced a 15 percent | oss in 2009. He noted
staff cuts due to |ow bookings. He stated that Alaska is a
bounty of natural beauty and a wonderful destination point
providing a growing source of incone for Alaskans. He
testified in favor of HB 167.

SCOTT REI SLAND, DENALI CRIZZLY BEAR, DENALI, described the
history of his fourth generation fam |y business. The 2009
touri sm season was down 44 percent. He thought that tourism
mar keti ng dollars appropriated to ATIA would aid in recovery
for his business.

2: 04: 57 PM

Vice-Chair Thomas related to M. Reisland's situation as his
fishing business also showed a loss this sumer. M.
Rei sl and shared that his father once had a fishing permt on
t he Yukon River. He thought there was potential for tourism
gromh with this |egislation.

2: 06: 52 PM

SUZANNE RUST, KZ AVI ATI ON, TALKEETNA/ ANCHORAGE, spoke of the
val ue of marketing dollars. She spoke of concerns regarding
the sustainability of her Dbusiness. She anticipated a
difficult year ahead wth cruise ship decreases. She
requested that the legislature reinvest funds into the
tourism industry which affects all aspects of society. She
testified in support of the bill.

DUANE EPSON, MARKETI NG REPRESENTATI VE, ALASKA Al RLI NES
MAGAZI NE, ANCHORAGE, spoke in support of the legislation. He
relayed the downside of smal | busi nesses  marketing
t hensel ves. He believed that small businesses in Al aska
woul d benefit fromthe increase in marketing funding. He was
pl eased to represent small businesses in Al aska.

2:13: 26 PM

DEBBI E REI NWAND, BRADLEY RECREATI ON, ANCHORAGE, spoke of her
i nvol venent with ATIA and the lack of dollars available to
target tourists. She spoke about the science and strategy of
mar keting progranms. O people responding to the currently
avai l abl e marketing, 45 percent convert and visit Al aska
within four years of responding to the state's marketing.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas reported that he asked about the marketing
structure for ATIA. He asked to know exactly how the funds
are spent. He asked about future plans to contract wth
conmunity convention bureaus. Ms. Reinwand replied that she
occasionally contracts with some of the snaller conpanies
with ATIA's approval. She spoke in support of the qualified
structure of ATIA's nmarketing conmttee and the board

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 11/04/09 9:11 A M



overseeing the vendors. She stated that all vendor requests
are rigorously tested prior to approval.

2:18: 23 PM

Representative Austerman asked if M. Reinwand contracts
with ATIA. Ms. Reinwand said she has contracted with ATIA
for 20 years. Representative Austerman asked if the
contracting occurred in state or out. M. Reinwand replied
that the majority of the contracts were in state.

RUTH ROSEWARNE, ANCHORAGE, related that she cane close to
losing her job with the Al aska Railroad. She suggested that
the state increase funding for tourism marketing to |evels
conparabl e to other destination points across the gl obe. She
testified in support of HB 167. She spoke to the responsible
stewardship of ATIA Co-Chair Stoltze suggested that Al aska
Railroad take responsibility by participating in the
di scussion and arriving at a solution.

2:21:41 PM

DI RK WH TEHEAD, MANAGER, COAST | NTERNATI ONAL | NN, ANCHORACGE

spoke about the loss of inconme this sumer due to the
econonmi c recession. He testified in favor of t he
| egislation. He noted that many hotels earn the nmgjority of
their noney between May and Septenber. He explained that his
hotel sales were down 25 percent this past sunmmer, which
made it the nost difficult sumrer on record for the Coast
I nternational |nn.

PETER SCHADEE, KNIK RIVER LODGE, PALMER, testified in
support of ATIA and the passage of HB 167. He credited
marketing from ATIA for the growh of his business in the
past four years. He wunderstood the dilemma facing the
| egi sl ature and opi ned that noney spent on tourismwll only
benefit the state.

KATHY  HEDGES, ATI A MEMBER, FAI RBANKS, testified via
tel econference. She requested the commttee support HB 167

She stated that she is a lifelong Alaskan who supports
herself through the visitor industry. She elaborated that
smart consi stent marketing benefits communities and regions.

2:31: 29 PM

ANN HOPPER, ATIA MEMBER AND OMER, LODGE OF BLACK RAPI DS
FAI RBANKS, testified via teleconference. She spoke in
support of the legislation as a new small business owner.
She stressed the high expense of marketing. She explained
t hat her business opened just this sunmer and was supported
alnost entirely by construction crews as very little
tourists were traveling in her area. She stressed the high
cost of marketing.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 11/04/09 9:11 A M



MATT ATKINSON, NORTHERN ALASKA TOUR COVPANY, FAI RBANKS
testified via teleconference in support of HB 167. His
conpany specializes in the independent traveler. He
described the difficulties of the past year in which sales
were down 30 percent. He believed that the marketing efforts
woul d i nprove his situation

2:37: 30 PM

RYAN BI NKLEY, PRESI DENT, RIVERBOAT DI SCOVERY, FAI RBANKS,
testified via teleconference. He expressed support for the
legislation. He noted that he was wunable to hire 48
positions, which typically fill with college students who
rely on the noney. He noted that he will begin this year's
season 25 percent down. He pointed out the connection
between the cruise ship industry and central Al aska, and
argued that businesses at the "end of the line" feel the
effects of the poor econony.

2:43: 17 PM

KAREN LUNDQUI ST, VICE PRESIDENT OF MARKETI NG  FAI RBANKS
CONVENTI ON AND VISITOR S BUREAU, testified Vi a
tel econference. She noted the decline of bed tax receipts.
She encour aged support of HB 167 and enphasi zed the critical
i nportance of strong marketing for the tourism industry in
Al aska.

MARY RICHARDS, OMER, ALL SEASONS |INN AND PRESI DENT,
FAl RBANKS ASSOCI ATION OF BED AND BREAKFAST ASSOCI ATI ON,
testified via teleconference. She spoke in support of HB
167. She infornmed about the difficulties faced by her
busi ness in the past year.

STAN  STEPHENS, ONNER, STAN STEPHENS CRUI SES, VALDEZ,
testified via teleconference. He supported the |egislation.
He stressed the need for marketing Al aska. He el aborated
that all the citizens of Alaska benefit from that trave
i ndustry. He shared a story about surviving tough economc
situations in the 1980s because of a strong marketing
program He asserted that he has experienced the connection
bet ween i ncreased tourismand strong marketing.

2:53: 02 PM

JANET BUCKI NGHAM EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, KODI AK | SLAND
CONVENTI ON AND VI SI TORS' BUREAU, BOARD MEMBER, ALASKA TRAVEL
| NDUSTRY ASSCCI ATI ON, KODI AK, testified via tel econference.
She voiced support for the Ilegislation. She described
difficulties for Alaskan tourism businesses and asked for
nore noney spent on marketing. She expounded on the fact
that Al aska is conpeting with destination points around the
wor |l d. She noted that Hawaii spends $80 mllion each year on

House Fi nance Conmmittee 21 11/04/09 9:11 A M



mar keti ng. She suggested the solution is the support of a
tourismtax credit.

2: 55: 52 PM

RI CHARD BENEVI LLE, NOVE DI SCOVERY TOURS, NOVE, testified via
tel econference. He supported the legislation. He spoke of
the effect of decreased tourism in his region. He shared
that Onhio spends twice as nuch as Al aska does on narketing.
He opined that the late Representative Foster would have
supported the legislation as he was a forward thinking
statesman. Co-Chair Hawker agreed that the conmttee wll
greatly mss the wsdom and guidance of Representative
Foster.

PATRI CI A SHAUGHNESSY, EXPERI ENCE ALASKA TOURS, GEORGE | NLET
L ODGE, KETCHI KAN, testified via teleconference. She
expressed support for HB 167 and described the chall enges of
decreased tourism She described the many ways that tourism
supports ot her Al askan industries.

3:03: 01 PM

PAUL JARVI, OMNNER, JULIES FINE JEWELRY AND @ FTS,
KETCHI KAN, testified via tel econference. He spoke in favor
of the legislation. He explained that his business was down
20 percent in 2009. He urged the support of tourism and HB
167.

ALAN LEMASTER, BUSI NESS OWER, GLENNALLEN, testified via
tel econference. He voiced support for HB 167. He descri bed
busi ness difficulties due to a downturn of tourism business
and the necessity of additional state marketing dollars. He
bel i eved the | egislation would create growh in the industry
and benefit the state greatly. He expressed a direct
connecti on between the anount of dollars spent on marketing
and the nunber of visitors to Alaska. He noted that while
2009 was a disastrous year, 2010 wll prove even nore
difficult as less cruise ship travelers are predicted. He
urged a $30 nmillion budget for tourism instead of the
current $12 million budget. He reminded that the budget in
the 1980s was nuch greater than it is today. He el ucidated
that this legislation wll provide a budget and an
opportunity to increase the budget to the necessary $30
mllion.

3:08:24 PM

PARK KRI NER, BUSINESS OMER, G.ENNALLEN, urged support of
the legislation. He enphasized the inportance of effective
marketing in these difficult economc tinmes. He |anmented
about the enployees that he was forced to lay off this
summer and their famlies who were understandably affected.
He urged funding of the third largest industry in Al aska.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 22 11/04/09 9:11 A M



WAYNE MARTIN, ABC MOTOR HOVE RENTALS, PALMER, supported the
legislation. He explained that his business was down
approximately 30 percent and bookings have also decreased
for the upcomng sumer. He noted that pronotions have not
i ncreased busi ness.

3:14: 43 PM

MELI SSA SAUNDERS, ALASKA NATIVE HERI TAGE CENTER, EAGLE
Rl VER, spoke in support of HB 167. She detailed the effect
of tourism on the center and stressed the inportance of
mar ket i ng funds.

ETHAN TYLER, ALASKA W LDLI FE CONSERVATI ON CENTER AND ALASKA
SEALI FE CENTER, G RDWOOD, voiced support of the |egislation.
He noted that his enploynent with the tourism industry
allows him to support his famly. He added that ATIA s
efforts are proven successful.

3:18: 26 PM

NEI L DARI SH, MCCARTHY VENTURES, MCCARTHY, urged support of
marketing in Al aska. He spoke in support of HB 167. He
expl ained that five percent of gross projected revenue is a
typi cal marketing budget for nost tourism businesses. He
pointed out that ATIA pronotes narketing partners that
funnel tourists allow ng sustainabl e business.

CHRI STOPHER SCHUTTE, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, DOANTOWN BUSI NESS
ASQCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE, supported the |egislation. He
commended the bill's sponsors and the commttee for the
recognition of the inportance of tourism marketing. He
recommended nmarketing Alaska's geography, beauty, and
| ocation. He |anented that outdoor mnmmgazines |ack Al askan
advertising. He spoke in favor of the tax credit as an
inportant first step in capitalizing on a great asset. He
urged the finance conmttee to support the initiative.

3:24: 29 PM

SUSAN KAER, OWNER, RAMADA | NN DOANTOWN, ANCHORAGE, spoke in
support of the Ilegislation and stressed the need for
addi tional marketing dollars. She understood the trickl edown
effect of tourism on other Al askan industries. She stressed
that this year has been the nost difficult of her 20 years
in business. She believed that the additional marketing
dollars for ATIA would inprove the situation

KALEB ALDERMAN, OMER, ANCHORAGE CI TY TROLLEY, ANCHORAGE,
spoke strongly in favor of HB 167. He stated that his
busi ness affects all of the citizens of Anchorage. He opined
that ATIA does a fine job with the state funds. He urged the
conmttee to consider other venues as well such as the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 11/04/09 9:11 A M



downt own partnerships and the film industry. He el aborated
that the | egislature does not adequately support the tourism
i ndustry. He requested a sustainabl e anount of funding.

3:30: 29 PM

Representative Austerman requested clarification regarding
the claimthat the state does not contribute to the tourism
i ndustry. M. Alderman clarified that he requested increased
funding for marketing. He did not believe that enough
funding was approved for tourism Representative Austermn
replied that he did not want to |eave the inpression that
the state did not fund the marketing efforts of tourism M.
Al der man enphasi zed the need for financial help in marketing
for small business owners in Al aska. He stressed the fact
that he does vote. Co-Chair Hawker noted an earlier
statement "if the conmittee did not provide the funds, he
woul d find sonmeone who will." He requested clarification of
the statement. M. Alderman replied that he votes and the
success of his business depends on the funding.

Vice-Chair Thomas stated that he represents a fishing
district and he contributes seven percent of his gross
incone along with a sales tax of five to six percent. He
noted that he did not |ike threats. M. Al derman apol ogi zed
and thanked the conmttee for their difficult work.

3:37:16 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze wel comed witten comentary and apol ogi zed
to everyone who did not get to testify.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:39 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 24 11/04/09 9:11 A M



